frcrioed 62964 %)
Tiem 2|
VockeT wo. oPHo €184

MOTOR VEHICLE MANUFACTURERS ASSOCIATION

of the United States, Inc.
300 NEW CENTER BUILDING « DETROIT, MICHIGAN 48202 ¢ AREA 313.872.4311

| -
S, . N-96-2]
PHILIP CALDWELL, Chairman

V. J. ADDUCI, Presidont and Chief Executivo Officer — r)
THOMAS H. HANNA, Sanior Vice Prosident ’ f - {\ - q L{

June 26, 1984

Mr. Kenneth E. Feith, Director

of Review
i Office of Air and Radiation (OAR) -

1
i
i
Docket OPMO-0184 l
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Washington, D.C. 20460 ’

Deayr Mr. Feith:

The Motor Vehicle Manufacturers Association of the United
States, In¢. (MVMA) has reviewed your synopsis of the March 29,
1984 meeting between EPA and the petitioners requesting a
‘ deferral of the 80 dB noise emission standard for medium and
f heavy trucks. MVMA feels the synopsis accurately reflects the

discussionsg and comments that transpired at the meeting and finds
it unnecessary to offer -any corrections.

In the event that MVMA develops information pertinent to
.the 80 4B noise standard issue, we will prepare a submission to i
the public docket for your review in the near future. Hopefully, :
this issue can be resolved to the satisfactlon of all involved

parties.

In the meantime, 1f you have any questions, please feel
free to call upon us.

Very truly yours,
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